

THE SAFETY BOX

A newsletter dedicated to keeping our children safe

Attorney General Jeff Landry | Louisiana Department of Justice Consumer Protection Section | April – June 2018

This newsletter is printed quarterly in accordance with the Louisiana Children's Product Act, La. R.S. 46:2701-2711. For more information on recalled children's products, consumers may visit our website at <u>www.AGJeffLandry.com</u>, or call our toll-free CONSUMER INFO LINE at 800-351-4889. Information about child product recalls and toy hazard recalls included in this newsletter was received from the Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC). Consumers may visit their website at <u>www.cpsc.gov</u> for product recall information and product safety information. The recall information included in this newsletter is for April 2018 through June 2018.

PRODUCT RECALLS



PRODUCT/FIRM: PAW PATROL Marshall Hat with Flashlight by Spirit Halloween Nickelodeon

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves the Nickelodeon PAW PATROL Deluxe Marshall Hat sold with an accessory flashlight. The PAW PATROL Marshall hats

are red with a yellow ribbon, black and white spotted dog ears, and a black flash light attached to the side of the hat. The flashlight is included with the hat and they share the SKU number. Only flashlights with SKU 01292093 and date codes 1703RY01, 1603RY01, and 1503RY01 are involved in this recall. The SKU number and date codes are on the sewn in label under the ear on the hat.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the flashlight that was sold with the hat away from children, stop using it, remove the batteries, dispose of the flashlight, and contact Spirit Halloween for a full refund. Customers will be asked to provide a photo of the tag located under the ear in the hat. Consumer Contact: Spirit Halloween toll-free at 866-586-0155 from 8:00 AM 4:30 PM Monday through Friday, email at to GuestServices@spirithalloween.com, or online at www.spirithalloween.com and click on "product recall" at the bottom of home page, or online at www.spirithalloween.com/content.jsp?pageName=Produ ctRecall for more information.



BRAND/MODEL: Children's Toy Xylophones by Wild & Wolf Petit Collage **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves Petit Collage musical jumbo wooden xylophones.

They are musical instrument toys for children. The recalled toy xylophone has a wooden base shaped like the profile of an elephant with five different colored metal keys and a wooden beater stick with a red wooden ball attached to one end. The beater stick measures about 5 5/8 inches long by 3/4 inches wide. "Petit Collage" and "TT.1902.0617" are printed on the bottom back of the xylophone. Only xylophones with this letter/number combination are included in the recall.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled toy xylophone beater sticks away from children, stop using them, and contact Wild & Wolf for a free replacement beater stick. Consumer Contact: Wild & Wolf toll free at 855-215-5879 from 7:00 AM to 4:00 PM Monday through Friday, or online at <u>www.petitcollage.com</u> and click on "Product Safety," or <u>www.wildandwolf.com</u> and click on "Product Safety News" for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Water Bottles by Base Brands

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Base Brands children's Reduce Hydro Pro Furry Friends water bottles. The stainless steel insulated, 14 ounce water bottles

were sold in a pack of two bottles: a pink bottle with a

character of a bear face and a gray bottle with the character of a lamb head. The recalled water bottles have a removable lid gasket and a rubber carry strap. Reduce, <u>www.reduceeveryday.com</u>, and 14oz/0.41L are printed on the blue or pink underside of the bottle.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled water bottles, take them away from children, and return them to any Costco store for a full refund. Costco and Amazon are contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers who purchased a water bottle via Amazon should contact Base Brands for a free replacement water bottle, including shipping, or a full refund. Consumer Contact: Base Brands toll-free at 833-600-2887 between 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM Monday through Friday, email at <u>info@basebrands.com</u>, or online at <u>www.reduceeveryday.com</u> and click on "Safety Notices" for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Cardigan Sets by Carter's

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Carter's 3-piece penguin cardigan sets. The recalled sets consist of a white embroidered penguin bodysuit, a grey cardigan with a hood and matching pair of pants. They were sold in sizes newborn to 24 months. Style number

127G596 is printed on the front of the care tag sewn on the inside of the cardigan, and the UPC number is printed on the back of the same care tag. The UPC numbers are 190795798203, 190795798166, 190795798173, 190795798180, 190795798135, 190795798142, and 190795798159. The style number and UPC number are also printed on the price tag.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled cardigan sets away from children, stop using them, and return them to a Carter's store location for a full refund in the form of a gift card. Consumers can also contact Carter's Consumer Affairs department and request a free return label and envelope to return the cardigan for a refund in the form of an electronic gift card. Consumer Contact: Carter's Consumer Affairs department at 800-692-4674 from 8:00 AM to 4:30 PM Monday through Friday, or online at <u>www.carters.com</u> and click on "Product Recalls" at the bottom of the page for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Hauck Fun For Kids

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves the Nerf® Battle Racers, a fourwheel pedal powered go-kart for children ages 4 to 10. The "Nerf"

Go-Karts by

logo can be found on each side of the go-kart and is etched into the black seat. The wheels are black and orange. It measures approximately 50 inches long by 27 inches high by 24 inches wide. The model number T91869, and the date of manufacture is printed on a white sticker located on the underside of the seat. Only go-karts with a date of manufacture between 01/2016 and 03/2017 are being recalled.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled go-karts and contact Hauck for a new steering wheel. Consumer Contact: Hauck toll-free at 877-428-2545 from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM Monday through Friday, or online at <u>www.hauck-toys.com</u> and click on "Product Recall" at the bottom of the page for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Waterpede Bath Toys by Munchkin **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves Munchkin's Waterpede bath toys. The one piece multicolored Centipede-shaped toy allows water to be scooped from the top, and flows through the

chambers of bottom. The bath toy is 100% plastic and is for children six months and up.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the bath toy away from young children and contact Munchkin for a free replacement bath toy of comparable value. Consumer Contact: Munchkin toll-free at 877-242-3134 from 10:00 AM to 7:00 PM Monday through Friday, or online at <u>www.munchkin.com</u>, click on "Help" at the bottom of the page and then "Recalls" for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Babynest Crib Bumpers by Tobi (sold exclusively online at <u>www.babybay.us</u>)

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Babynest crib bumpers used in

Babybay bedside sleeper cribs that attach to adult size beds. The recalled bumpers measure 60 inches long by 9.5 inches wide and were sold in seven colors: yellow, brown, green, blue, pink, white, gray with white stars, white with gray stars, gray with white polka dots, white with gray polka dots, and white with blue stars.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled crib bumpers and contact Babybay for a full refund. Babybay is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumer Contact: Babybay toll-free at 844-692-2292 between 11:00 AM to 5:00 PM Monday through Friday, email at <u>info@babybay.us</u>, or online at <u>www.babybay.us</u> and click on "Recall Notice" for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Playground Slides by Play and Park Structures

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves three models of Play

and Park Structures SuperMax triple slides. The molded plastic playground slides were sold in multiple colors and have three single bedways and an eight-foot deck. They are age rated 5-12. The Play and Park Structures logo and the age rating are printed on a label located on the upper part of the outside perimeter of the playground structure. Model numbers 71717 (triple slide with spiral), 71718 (triple slide hood cascade), and 71732 (triple entrance cascade with square deck) are included in this recall. The model number is printed on the sales invoice. **REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled playground slides and contact Play and Park Structures to schedule a free inspection and repair to the playground slides. Play and Park Structures is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumer Contact: Play and Park Structures at 800-809-4181 from 7:00 AM to 3:30 PM Monday through Friday, email at service@playandpark.com, or online at www.playandpark.com and click on "FAQ's" for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Pottery Wheel Kits by Michaels DESCRIPTION: This recall involves pottery wheel kits sold under the Michaels private brand Creatology®. The 16-piece kit includes a

battery operated pottery wheel, 2 bags of clay, 4 molding tools, 6 paints, 2 paint brushes, and a sponge. The recalled pottery wheel kits are blue and have SKU number 078859 and one of the following UPC codes printed on the barcode on the back of the box: 0400100663462, 0042409006603, 0042409006702, 0042409006757, 0069545670017, and 0886946767692. **REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately take the recalled pottery wheel kits away from children, stop using them, and return them to any Michaels store for a full refund. Consumer Contact: Michaels at 800-642-4235 from 9:00 AM to 7:00 PM Monday through Friday, or online at <u>www.michaels.com</u> and click on "Product Recalls" at the bottom of the page for more information.

Spin

PRODUCT/FIRM:



Art Kits by Michaels DESCRIPTION: This recall involves spin art kits sold under the Michaels private brand Creatology®. The 34piece kit includes one battery operated spin art wheel with

cover, paint, paint brushes, and paper. The recalled art kits are blue and have SKU number 197861 and one of the following UPC codes printed on the barcode on the box: 042409093252, 042409930601, 042409093115, 042409093061, 042409931141, 069545093113, and 400100663486.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled spin art kits away from children, stop using them and, return them to any Michaels store for a full refund. Consumer Contact: Michaels at 800-642-4235 from 9:00 AM to 7:00 PM Monday through Friday, or online at <u>www.michaels.com</u> and click on "Product Recalls" at the bottom of the page for more information.

PRODUCT/FIRM: Crayons by Discount School Supply



DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Colorations[™] brand 200 extra-large crayon sets, including 25 red crayons. The extra-large crayons measure about 4.5 inches long and .5 inches in diameter. The crayons were packaged in a purple and yellow box with the

Colorations® logo printed on the box.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled crayons and contact Discount School Supply to obtain a free full replacement set. Discount School Supply is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumer Contact: Discount School Supply at 800-338-4430 from 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM Monday through Friday, email at recall@discountschoolsupply.com, or online at <u>www.discountschoolsupply.com</u> and click on "Safety Information" for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Toy Cars by Porsche

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves a blue wooden toy Porsche car with tan wheels.

The Porsche crest is printed on the front of the recalled toy cars. "PORSCHE" is printed on both sides of the recalled toy cars. They measure about 4 inches long by 2 inches wide by 1 1/2 inches tall. The underside of the toy has "BAJO" and a lot number printed on it. The following lot numbers are included in this recall.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled toy cars, take them away from young children, and contact a local authorized Porsche dealer to return the recalled toy car and receive a full refund. Consumer Contact: Porsche at 800-767-7243 from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM Monday through Friday or online at <u>www.press.porsche.com</u> and click on "Recall" in the middle of the page.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Strollers by Jané

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves the U.S. model of Jané Muum strollers. The recalled strollers have a black frame, a reclining seat or hammock that is reversible and a hood. An insert is sold with the stroller for smaller babies. There

is a basket for storage underneath the stroller seat. The recalled strollers were sold in: dark gray and black (S85), light grey and black (S49), blue and black (S46), and green and black (S47). "Muum by Jané" is printed on the front bottom frame. "Muum" is printed on the side frame and on the handle. "Jané" and "Muum," "Jané USA LLC," "Muum US 5399US/S85," or "S47," "S49," "S46" are printed on a label on the leg of the stroller.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled strollers and contact Jané for a free repair. The repair consists of a free replacement armrest. Consumers can continue using the recalled strollers if they remove the armrest and harness the child properly until they receive the replacement armrest. Consumer Contact: Jané toll-free at 844-200-7971 anytime to leave message or from 7:00 AM to 10:00 AM Monday through Thursday for a live operator, email at <u>info@jane-usa.com</u> or online at <u>www.jane-usa.com</u> and click on "MUUM USA MODEL" for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRMHelmetsbyHelmets R UsDESCRIPTION:ThisrecallinvolvesRollerblade-brandedHelmets R Ushelmets, used inschools'physicaleducation

programs. The recalled helmets are white and Rollerblade is printed on the side in black. They were manufactured from September 2011 through April 2017. Model 16, SK-501N, and the manufactured date (in MM/YYYY format) are printed on a label on the inside of the helmet. "Distributed by: Helmets R Us" is printed on another label inside of the helmet.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled helmets and contact Helmets R Us to receive a free replacement helmet. Helmets R Us is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumer Contact: Helmets R Us toll-free at 877-777-9287 from 11:00 AM to 7:00 PM Monday through Friday, email at helmet.recall@helmetsrus.net, or online at www.skateinschool.com and click on "Product Recall" or www.helmetsrus.net and click on the "Product Recall" button for more information.



QUESTIONS?

Cathryn Gits

Office of Attorney General Jeff Landry Consumer Protection Section P.O. Box 94005 Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9005 Phone: 225-326-6400

For information on the new crib safety standards, please visit <u>www.cpsc.gov</u>

Attorney General Jeff Landry Louisiana Department of Justice Public Protection Division Consumer Protection Section P.O. Box 94005 Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9005